TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

PALOS VERDES PENINSULA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, BUSINESS SERVICES

TO ALL SITE PRINCIPALS AND ADMINISTRATORS
LYDIA CANO
SEPTEMBER 17, 2012

PALOS VERDES PENINSULA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DISASTER
COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK DRILLS

Listed below are the dates for the ham radio drills and the District’s disaster drills for the
2012-13 school year.

PALOS VERDES PENINSULA UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT DISASTER COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK TEST DRILLS

SCHOOL YEAR 2011-2012

ALL DRILLS CONDUCTED ON TUESDAYS AT 9:30 A.M., except as noted

October 2, 2012 February 5, 2013
Thursday, October 18, 2012 — March 5, 2013
Great Shake Out @ 10:18 a.m.

No Drill in November No Drill in April
December 4, 2012 May 7, 2013

No Drill in January No Drill in June

The Spring Disaster Drill will take place in March. To allow flexibility for the schools no
specific date has been set. Please let the District office know the date and time for your
Spring Disaster Drill.

Thank you for taking the time to participate in these drills and help us maintain our
coverage, equipment, and training.

LC/ld

CcC:

Herb Clarkson

Walt Ordway

Diana Feinberg

Joseph Lanphen, South Bay Amateur Radio Club
Miguel Lopez, Chadwick School

Joan Behrens, Peninsula Heritage School

Laura Burrows, Rolling Hills Country Day School



